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From:

Sent: Sunday, April 20, 2025 6:48 PM

To: mayor@cityofwarren.org

Subject: Policy Changes/ Reform/Accountability

RE: Request Zoom Meeting/ Response
Legislation for Court Accountability

Dear Mayor Stone,

Congratulations on your work! When you were a state Representative, | requested
assistance and gave you my book at a community engagement. | formally request 2025
Michigan legislation for court orders summarized @ https://www.judicialcriminal.com
and demand Michigan resolve this travesty of justice voiding a “settlement agreement” for
no client consent or signature. Further, stories of system abuse:
https://www.azsenaterepublicans.gov/post/committee-on-familv-court-orders-sheds-
ﬂght-on-stories—of—system—abuse—devastating—consequences-fo I took forward to hearing
from you soon. Thank you.

Respectfully,
Ms. Morrison

https:/www.veteranstoday.com/2021/06/1 6/family-court-judges-above-the-law-and-
holding-them-accountable-and-liable-to-compensate-the-victims/

BOOKLINK: JUDICIAL CRIMINALS: The greatest Fraud Upon American Society -
America's Legal System




